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State ofNew Mexico 

ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT 
Hazardous Waste B,treau 

2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Telephone (505) 428-2500 

GARY E. JOHNSON 
GOVERNOR 

Fax (505) 428-2567 
www.nmenv.state.nm.us 

PETER MAGGIORE 
SECRETARY 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

October 9, 200 I 

John C. Browne, Director David A. Gurule, Area Manager 
Los Alamos National Laboratory DOEILAOO 
P.O, Box 1663, MS AlOO 528 35 th Street, MS A316 
Los Alamos, NM 87545 Los Alamos, NM 87544 

RE: NOTICE OF VIOLATION 
EPA #NMD890010515 

Dear Mr. Browne and Mr. Gurule: 

From April 23, 2001 to the end of August, 2001 the New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) 
conducted a hazardous waste inspection at Los ~Alamos National Laboratories (LANL) located in Los 
Alamos, New Mexico. Based on our inspection and review of the information obtained, NMED has 
determined that LANL is a generator ofHazardous Waste and has violated the New Mexico Hazardous 
Waste Management Regulations (20.4.1 NM.A..C) as specified below. 

The following violations were noted: 

LANL failed to perform a hazardous waste determination on; 
a. 	 White powder found at TA-3-40, N16H, Satellite Accumulation Area (SA.A..), Site 

ID#1209, 
b. 	 Mineral oil found on the south side ofTA-35, Bldg. 125, 
c. 	 On waste piles from OB/OD firing sites at TA-39 (39-001 a & b, 39-004 a through e, 39

008), 
C<A person who generates a solid waste ... must determine if that waste is hazardous." This is a 
violation of 20.4 .1.3 00 NMAC, which incorporates 40 CFR § 262.11. 

2. 	 LANL exceeded the 55 gallon limit allowed to be stored at or near the point of generation in the 
SAA found at TA-35 under the stairs on the east end ofBldg, 421. This is a violation of 
20.4.1.300 NMAC, which incorporates 40 CFR § 262.34 (c) (1). 
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